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DAv o R

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.
Conner, Moore & Corber
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

In the Matter cf Mississippi
Power & Light Company (Grand
Gulf Nuclear Station, Unit Nos.
1 and 2) NRC Docke t Nos . 50-
4'6 and 50-417.

Dear Mr. Conner:

Thank you for the copy of your letter of June 19,
1979, to the Director, Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation,
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, in the above-captioned pro-
ceeding. As you know, MEAM vigorously disputes many of the
allegations which you assert in that letter. This will
request, however, a copy of the information previously pro-
vided by MF&L to the NRC Staf f by letters dated January 10,
and March 12, 1979, to which you refer. Since you assert
that the information provided therein "is dispositive of
MEAM's allegations...", we would appreciate being advised of
whatever new information may be contained therein not pre-
viously brought to our attention.

*s very tru y,

/
Robert C. McDiarmid
Attorney for Municipal Energy
Agency of Mississippi.

cc: Mr. Harold R. De n ton ,
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Director
Office of Nuclear Peactor Regulation
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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